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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning -

(Part 2) Avista Updates to Advisory Group: Action requested—let us know if y...

Dune Ives [Dune@milepostconsulting.com]

Wednesday, September 14, 2011 7:57 AM

Baker, Mark; nancy@nwenergy.org; ppyron@nwigu.org;
roscarson@spokanecounty.org; scarter@nrdc.org; Eckman,Tom;
Johnson,Stefanie (ATG); cstokes @cablehuston.com; tbrooks @cablehuston.com;
stan@putnamprice.com; Matt Elam; maryk2 @atg.wa.gov;
BeameN@dshs.wa.gov; cdavis @snapwa.org; ChuckM@CTED.WA.GOV;
stacey.donohue@puc.idaho.gov; chuck_eberdt@opportunitycouncil.org;
DanB@community-minded.org; dreynolds @utc.wa.gov; LeaD@atg.wa.gov;
jharris@nwalliance.org; kerchep@shmc.org; lisa.labolle@oer.idaho.gov;
lynn.anderson@puc.idaho.gov; Michael Shepard; SOBHY Moshrek M.; Beverly
Barker; Ben Otto; mjd@dvclaw.com; Beyreuther, Todd R; Donn English;
Applegate, Rick (UTC)

Lienhard, Tom; Drake, Chris; Lynch, Pat; Gervais, Linda; Thompson, David;
Powell, Jon; David Sumi; Shroy, Kerry; Steven Schiller; Chris Ann Dickerson;
Ehrbar, Pat; M. Sami Khawaja; Hermanson, Lori; Boni, Kenneth;
danielle.kolp@cadmusgroup.com; Folsom, Bruce

1-937 Issues from Advisory Group Discussions

Avista 1-937 Issue Prioritization 9.14.11.xIsx

Please find attached the consolidated and updated 1-937 Issues list from our Advisory Group discussions.

You’ll see a column in this spreadsheet for the Advisory Group to note any comments/questions that may
remain and you would like to share with Avista. Please note that these issues are considered to be in final
form, based on our discussions, and are presently being used by Avista to inform their BCP development.

Let me know if you have any questions. And, if you do have clarifying comments please send those to me and
to Bruce (to keep e-mail traffic down a bit).

Thanks!
Dune

C:/IETemp/.../1-937 Issues from Advisory Group Discussions.htm
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